

RESUME

PERSONAL DETAILS

Name: Reynolds Frempong Addy

Current Location: Rochester Minnesota

Linkedin: www.linkedin.com/in/reynolds-addy/

Github: <https://github.com/Reynoldscode?tab=repositories>

Email: reynoldsfrimpong@gmail.com

With seven years of experience in the technology space and a proven track record in leading design projects, I am confident in my ability to excel in the position of software developer. I love technology and I am a self driven and a fast paced learner. Over the years I have learnt my way through the technical know-how of creating responsive web design. I have always been fascinated about building products that best suit the needs of users. Their response is always fulfilling.

EDUCATION

- **Minnesota University FullStack Web Developer Bootcamp** (June 2024)
- **Google Professional UX Design** (September. 2023)
- **California Institute of Art** (April 2023- 6month)
UI/UX Design
Certificate Course

- **Kwame Nkrumah University of Science and Technology** (2009 - 2013)
(Ghana)
Studied in BA. Industrial Art (Degree Certificate)
 - **WebDesign Using Figma** (2023)
 - **Adobe Photoshop** (Masterclass) (December 2022)
Udemy Certificate Course
 - **Digital Marketing** (In Class Currently)
(u.s Online)
Udemy Certificate
-

WORK EXPERIENCE

- **Costco (stocker part time)** (2023 to current)
Answering to customers needs
Looking up products when out of stock
Stocking products.
Repositioning products for rebate.
- **Dodi International School** (2017 August to 2022 October)
Art and Design Teacher (Head of Department).

Organized meeting to ensure department growth.

Bringing Creative suggestions to management for a successful academic year.

Writing reports for each student on their performance.
- **Freelance graphic designer** (From June 2017 to present)
I helped design the International community College yearbook in Ghana
(2018 and 2019 academic year) References could be found in my portfolio.

Recently designed a logo for a startup business in Ghana on the 23rd
November, 2023.

Offering consultations on how to kick start a school in FreeTown.
Lead in creating quality brands that best market the school in the country.

Communicating with clients and giving good educational counsel.

- I designed business cards, pull-up banners and branded their vehicle for Meridian Seeds Ghana Limited.
 - developing the website using wordpress for Science World Senior Secondary School in Sierra leone.
 - Creating my website to build up my portfolio using wordpress.
-

Project

FIGMA

- Currently Working on rebuilding the UX structure of the discover App.
<https://www.figma.com/board/BgAhDgwT5huR8RsLsonp6j/discover-User-Journey?node-id=0-1&t=NLF4iwOQCoRA8waW-1>
- Creating a web app that allows food lovers to interact and learn from their favorite chef.

I exhibited the framework of using the UX concept in Design, empathize, define, ideate, prototype and test.

<https://reyboat.com/project-1/>

<https://www.figma.com/proto/ok17P6bJt5Mw1eij206jMj/Untitled?node-id=4-95&starting-point-node-id=4%3A163>

WEB DEVELOPMENT

- End of class project using React

<https://github.com/Reynoldscod/Portfolio-React.git>

- Currently working on using congress API to provide data to users willing to read more on issues surrounding their communities.

<https://github.com/Reynoldscod/congress-API-library.git>

WORDPRESS

Created a website for an educational consultant.
<https://ker-edu.org/>

Skills

- Javascript , HTML, CSS, React, Node JS, Express, SQL,Postgres
- Figma
- Wordpress
- Adobe Photoshop (4 years experience)
- Adobe Illustrator(4 years experience)
- Microsoft Word (9 years Experience)
- Microsoft PowerPoint (9 years experience)

HOBBY

- Visual Painting
- Biking